
From: Mitchell, Braxton bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu
Subject: RE: MS for review: BinomiRare test of rare genetic variant with binary trait

Date: October 23, 2020 at 8:29 AM
To: Sofer, Tamar tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu
Cc: Zhang, Man MZhang@som.umaryland.edu

        External Email - Use Caution        

Perfect.
 
 
 
From: Sofer, Tamar <tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>
Cc: Zhang, Man <MZhang@som.umaryland.edu>
Subject: Re: MS for review: BinomiRare test of rare genetic variant with binary trait
 
CAUTION: This message originated from a non UMB, UMSOM, FPI, or UMMS email system. Whether the
sender is known or not known, hover over any links before clicking and use caution opening attachments.
 

Thanks Brackie.
I just put the acknowledgements together today, I think everything I could extract from the
TOPMed website is there (attached). 
 
Best, 
Tamar
 
 

On Oct 22, 2020, at 2:11 PM, Mitchell, Braxton
<bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu> wrote:
 
        External Email - Use Caution        
 
Tamar,
 
Nice paper.  As the Amish are represented by Jeff O’Connell and Grace, I do
not need included as a co-author. Do you have the study-specific
acknowledgments for the Amish?
 
Brackie
 
 
From: Zhang, Man <MZhang@som.umaryland.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>
Subject: FW: MS for review: BinomiRare test of rare genetic variant with
binary trait
 

mailto:bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu
mailto:MZhang@som.umaryland.edu
mailto:bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu


 
Hi Brackie,
 
Attached is the manuscript.
 
Grace
 
Grace(Man) Zhang, Ph.D.
Research Administrator, Office of Research Affairs
University of Maryland School of Medicine
655 West Baltimore St., Room 14-016C
Phone: (410) 706-2330
 
 
 
From: "Sofer, Tamar" <tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu>
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 at 11:37 AM
To: "Zhang, Man" <MZhang@som.umaryland.edu>
Subject: Fwd: MS for review: BinomiRare test of rare genetic variant
with binary trait
 
Dear Grace, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
I circulated this manuscript draft in Sept 30, and you haven’t responded. I
believe that you did help us with the sleep data from Amish. While I am
hoping to get the sleep duration manuscript out at some point, it seems like it
will take a while. Please let me know if you would like to be a co-author on
this manuscript.
 
Thank you, 
Tamar
 

 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: "Sofer, Tamar" <tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu>
Subject: MS for review: BinomiRare test of rare genetic
variant with binary trait
Date: September 30, 2020 at 7:58:42 PM EDT
To: Jiwon Lee <jil175@mail.harvard.edu>, "Kurniansyah,
Nuzulul" <nkurniansyah@bwh.harvard.edu>, Deepti Jain
<jaind@uw.edu>, Cecelia Laurie <calaurie@uw.edu>, "Cathy C.
Laurie" <cclaurie@uw.edu>, Stephanie Gogarten
<sdmorris@uw.edu>, Matthew P Conomos
<mconomos@uw.edu>, "Redline, Susan,M.D.,M.P.H."
<SREDLINE@BWH.HARVARD.EDU>, "Cade, Brian,PH.D."
<bcade@bwh.harvard.edu>, "Gottlieb, Daniel J.,M.D.,M.P.H."
<DJGOTTLIEB@PARTNERS.ORG>,
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<DJGOTTLIEB@PARTNERS.ORG>,
"mzhang@som.umaryland.edu"
<mzhang@som.umaryland.edu>, Sina Gharib
<sagharib@u.washington.edu>, "O'Connell, Jeff"
<joconnel@som.umaryland.edu>,
"coombes.brandon@mayo.edu"
<coombes.brandon@mayo.edu>, Jim Pankow
<panko001@umn.edu>, "Nathan Pankratz
(pankr018@umn.edu)" <pankr018@umn.edu>, "Nicholas L.
Smith" <nlsmith@uw.edu>, Bruce Psaty <psaty@uw.edu>,
Alexander Reiner <apreiner@uw.edu>, "Kenneth M. Rice"
<kenrice@uw.edu>, Elizabeth Schifano
<elizabeth.schifano@uconn.edu>, "bheavner@uw.edu"
<bheavner@uw.edu>, Yao Hu <yhu23@fredhutch.org>, Charles
L Kooperberg <clk@fredhutch.org>, Jeffrey Haessler
<jhaessle@whi.org>, Vasan Ramachandran <vasan@bu.edu>,
"Cupples, L Adrienne" <adrienne@bu.edu>, "Rotter, Jerome"
<jrotter@lundquist.org>, "Taylor, Kent" <ktaylor@lundquist.org>,
Stephen S Rich <ssr4n@virginia.edu>, Xiuqing Guo
<xguo@lundquist.org>, "aseyerle@email.unc.edu"
<aseyerle@email.unc.edu>, "wl@uw.edu" <wl@uw.edu>,
"johnsonad2@nhlbi.nih.gov" <johnsonad2@nhlbi.nih.gov>, "W.
Craig Johnson" <wcraigj@uw.edu>
 
Dear all, 
 
I’m attaching a draft manuscript "BinomiRare: A carriers-only test
for association of rare genetic variants with a disease for mixed
models and any case-control proportion” corresponding to
TOPMed proposal #4549. 
Please review and return your comments by October 14.
Including, please check your name, add your affiliation (please
don’t use numbers, use your initial instead, see Han Chen’s
affiliations as an example, we will add numbers later). Also
review the “authors contribution statement” and edit as
appropriate, I may have forgotten some of you. 
 
 
Also: does anyone know what are the contact details of Mary
Cushman? She is a co-author but I don’t know if she worked on
the VTE or stroke dataset, and could not find her on the TOPMed
website directory. 
 
 
Finally, people that I don’t hear from by October 14 (“hearing
from” may include letting me know that you need more time) will
be removed from the manuscript.
 
 
Thank you for your collaboration and helping push this along in a
timely manner,
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Tamar

 
Tamar Sofer, PhD
Associate Biostatistician 
Brigham and Women’s Hospital
Assistant Professor  
Harvard Medical School
Office: 857-307-0347 | Mobile: 617-792-6194
tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu
brighamandwomens.org
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The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail
contains patient information, please contact the Mass General Brigham
Compliance HelpLine
at http://www.massgeneralbrigham.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent
to you in error but does not contain patient information, please contact the
sender and properly dispose of the e-mail.

 
The information in this e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If
you believe this e-mail was sent to you in error and the e-mail contains patient
information, please contact the Mass General Brigham Compliance HelpLine at
http://www.massgeneralbrigham.org/complianceline . If the e-mail was sent to you in error
but does not contain patient information, please contact the sender and properly dispose
of the e-mail.
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